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December 9, 2013
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2877P
TO BE OPENED: December 23, 2013
TITLE: Services to Pregnant and Parenting Teens
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No 1.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,
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Penny Moon
Senior Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 14-2877P  

	1. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.     Will funding flow through the local health department or can it flow through the other participating agencies?
A.     Funding will flow through whoever applies for and is successful in receiving a contract per the requirements of the RFP.

	2. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.     How long after submission of the RFP should we receive notice of possible award?
A.     The State will strive to send notice to all offerors by January 17, 2014, however please note that this is a tentative date.

	3. 
	5
	1.2
	Q.     So will the contract run from January 27, 2014 and ending July 31, 2014 each year?  Will this be the timeframe every year? Will we be notified of when the contract is due each year?
A.     The initial contract term is approximately six months (depending on date the contract is signed by all parties), expected to begin in January 2014 and end on July 31, 2014.  If the State opts to renew the contract the new contract term will likely be for a one year period, August 1, 2014 through July 31, 2015, and renewal may continue for two additional one-year periods.  Under no circumstance will the contract extend beyond July 31, 2017.

	4. 
	5
	1.2
	Q.     Can an offeror apply for less funding for this first six month period and then increase the request amount in following one-year renewals of the contract?
A.     No, award amounts made in the initial six months will be the same amount awarded during the one-year renewal periods. 

	5. 
	5
	1.4.2
	Q.     Is the IFB# (the RFP number)?
A.     This solicitation is a Request for Proposal (RFP), so all documents and correspondence should reference RFP #14-2877P.

	6. 
	7
	1.6.4
	Q.     We are supposed to submit one original proposal and five copies and two electronic copies on a compact disc (CD) or USB flash drive?
A.     Yes, a total of six paper documents and two electronic devices.  Each electronic device should have one complete copy of the proposal.

	7. 
	7
	1.6.4
	Q.     Confidential materials are included in section 2.3.2. They must be submitted on a separate CD or USB flash drive? So do we need to have 2 flash drives to submit and do we need to complete section 2.3.2?
A.     If your proposal contains confidential materials as explained in Section 2.3, they must be submitted on separate electronic devices from the rest of the proposal. This would require a total of four devices - two with a complete copy of the proposal without confidential materials and two containing the confidential materials.

	8. 
	11
	3.1
	Q.     To apply, we have to ….’ implement evidence based or model programs that support three or more of the targeted services listed above.’  So since we at Rocky Boy do not have the capability to have NFP or PAT in place, we are not eligible for this funding, correct?
A.     Funding to provide services to pregnant and parenting teens is not limited to home visiting services. Multiple evidence-based or evidence-informed models may be used to address the core services including those examples provided in the RFP such as Positive Indian Parenting and Circle of Security.  

	9. 
	14
25
	3.3.1

4.A.
	Q.     Is Early Head Start an acceptable intervention program under this RFP?  It is designed and targeted for pregnant and parenting young parents, including teens.  It is evidence-based and evidence –informed.
A.     Any evidence-based or evidence-informed program that is for pregnant and parenting teens is acceptable under the RFP.

	10. 
	17
	3.3
	Q.     Which data system will be used to capture outcomes?
A.     The Healthy Montana Teen Parent Program is currently exploring data systems to use and has not identified a final choice.

	11. 
	18
	3.1
	Q.     What entities may apply for this funding?
A.     Community and school based programs may apply. Previous contractors have included non-profits, tribal programs, schools, Urban Indian Health Clinics, residential programs, and city-county health departments.

	12. 
	18
	3.1
	Q.     Who received notice of this RFP?
A.     Notice email messages were sent to 82 entities on the Department of Public Health and Human Services’ distribution list.  Email notices were also automatically generated and sent to all vendors registered with the State to provide Health Related Services (approximately 342). 

	13. 
	22
	3.3.1
	Q.     “There is a grant stipulation that 50% of funds/contracts go to programs serving American Indian youth.”  Does this mean 50% of the total funds or does it mean that 50% of our submitted project must serve American Indian youth?
A.     50% of the funds will be provided to programs serving primarily American Indian teens. 

	14. 
	26
	5
	Q.     “Total reimbursement provided to the Contractor for the purposes of this contract may not exceed $65,000.”  Is this amount calculated for a 12 month period of the grant?
A.     Contracts will receive up to $65,000 for the initial six month period and up to $65,000 for each of the following contract years, renewable at the State’s discretion based on available funding.

	15. 
	26
	5.A
	Q.     Is the maximum award for each contract period $65,000?
A.     Yes. 

	16. 
	26
21
	5
5.11
	Q.     On page 26 it states that monthly invoicing is required. On page 21 it states “financial reports must be submitted to the ECSB at least quarterly. Are these quarterly financial reports in addition separate reports and in addition to the monthly invoicing?
A.     The financial report on page 21 and invoice on page 26 refer to the same document.  The financial report is the invoice sent to the program for payment under the contract. Please note the following correction to the requirement on page 21:

Financial reports must be submitted to the Early Childhood Services Bureau (ECSB) at least quarterly monthly.
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